
! j g - L Ls

?/ilCh"c.L'iE F':E 'i"i'!OLDS
COUI"! i"i' CLERi(

SOr',4EF",VEL'i? CO., 'rr:?'r"AS
PO$TED

DATE 1 -e:l 7 - Q01@ AGENDA
2D2[l JIJ'L 27 Pf-i 2a' 59A.v.-3.'?.

.M
$4

ay ff6 0epuiy
SOMERVELt COuNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

REGuLAR BOARD MEETING
JULY 30, 2020 AT 7:OOPM
HOSPITAL BOARD ROOM

1021 HOLDEN STREET, GLEN ROSE, TEXAS
s Y .

{'k'T'lJ'T'l'

,%!=

Mission Statement

Somervell County Hospital District Board is dedicated to providing an environment in which the GRMC Hospital can
deliver excellent quality of care and safety to its patients, while maintaining financial viability.

1. Call to Order

11. Record of Attendance

111. Pledge of Allegiance

IV. Discuss and if necessary take action on Amending/Approval of minutes from previous meetings
a. June 25, 2020

v. Executive Closed Session - Personnel Matters

a. The Somervell County Hospital District Board will meet in Closed Session pursuant to Section
551.074 of the Texas Government Code to discuss personnel matters related to the appointment
or employment of a new Chief Executive Officer.

Vl. Reconvene into Open Session

a. Consider and take action, if needed, to acknowledge the retirement of the CEO, effective
December 31, 2020 or any Iater date in which a replacement may fill the position, and to
authorize the process or procedure to select and appoint a new CEO, including the retention of
an experienced executive search, compensation consulting or hospital management consulting
firm.

Vll. CFO Report
a. Report on Monthly and Year-to-Date Financials

Vlll. CEO Report
a. Report on Roger E Marks Foundation/Public Relations activity
b. Report on Blue Cross Blue Shield billing and contract issues

IX. Discuss and if necessary take action to approve Budget and Tax Rate planning calendar

X. Discuss and if necessary take action to approve GRMC Plan for Provision of Patient Care Policy
Xl. Public Comments

Xll. Adjourn



THIS BUILDING IS WHEEICHAIR ACCESSIBLE, ANY REQUESTS FOR SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION
OR OTHER SPECIAL SERVICES MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS AHEAD OF MEETING. TO MAKE
ARRANGEMENTS, CALL RAY REYNOLDS 254-897-l47l OR (TDD) 1 -800-RELAY-TX (1-800-735-2989)

rq3Mina Douglas, Secretary of the Board/o} Directors

@



SOMERVELL COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

D/B/A GIEN ROSE MEDICAL CENTER

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

THURSDAY, JUNE 25, 2020 AT 7:00 P.M.

HOSPITAL BOARD ROOM

MINUTES

I. Meeting was called to order at 7:00 pro.

11. All members were present with the exception of Bryan Barnes and Margaret Drake.

111. Discuss and if necessary take action on Amending/Approval of minutes from previous meetings

a. May 28, 2020

b. June 11, 2020

Brett Nabors made a motion to accept the minutes as written. Dr. Steven Vacek seconded the motion, and
motion carried s-0.

IV. CFO Report - Becky Whitsitt

a. May 2020 financials were presented and discussed.

V. CEO Report - Ray Reynolds

a. Report on Roger E Marks Foundation and Public Relations was presented and discussed.

b. Report on Blue Cross Blue Shield billing and contract issues - received a decent contract offer a few

weeks ago, but still don't expect to sign before non-payment issues are resolved. Texas Department

of Insurance reopened our complaint case against BCBS regarding non-payment.

Discuss and if necessary take action to approve 2% incentive payment to employees for working during COVID-19

pandemic

After some discussion, Max Bly made a motion to approve 2% incentive payment to employees for working
during COVID-19 pandemic. Jeannie Simpson seconded the motion, and motion carried s-0.

Vll. Discuss and if necessary take action to increase CEO purchase limit of SI0,000 for approval of capital
expenditure items

After some discussion, Dr. Steven Vacek made a motion to increase the CEO's capital expenditure purchase
Iimit from SI0,000 to S30,000 without having to come to the Board for approval. Brett Nabors seconded the
motion, and motion carried s-0.

Vl.

Vlll. Discuss possible sale or Iease of excess Hospital property

After some discussion, it was decided to Iook into the Iease options further but not sell the property at this
time. No action was taken.

IX. Discussandifnecessarytakeactiontoacceptandapprovebidsforthepurchaseofasurgicalwasher/disinfector

and surgical scrub sink

Two bids were presented. BeliMed quoted S65,667.02 for the surgical washer and sink, and Steris quoted
S87,000 for the surgical washer only. After some discussion, Dr. Steven Vacek made a motion to accept the
S65,667.02 bid from BeliMed for the purchase of a surgical washer/disinfector and surgical scrub sink. Jeannie
Simpson seconded the motion, and motion carried s-0.

,8



X. Discuss and if necessary take action to accept and approve bids for the purchase of a Hospital fire alarm system
Two bids were presented. Johnson Controls (formerly Simplex/our current vendor) quoted S74,682.18, and
Western quoted 9117,000. After some discussion, Brett Nabors made a motion to accept the S74,682.18 bid
from Johnson Controls for the purchase of a Hospital fire alarm system. Max Bly seconded the motion, and
motion carried s-0.

Xl. Public Comments

Dr. Steven Vacek publicly recognized and thanked the GRMC Administrative Team and Comanche Peak

Nuclear Plant for doing a great job in working together to keep the community safe from COVID-19 during the
most recent Plant outage.

Xll. Adjourn

Motion was made by Dr. Steven Vacek and seconded by jeannie Simpson to adjourn meeting at 8:00 pro.
Motion carried s-0.

THIS BU?LDING 15 WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE, AND REQUESTS FOR SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETAT?ON OR OTHER SPECIAL

SERVICES MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS AHEAD OF MEETING. TO MAKE ARRANGEMENTS, CALL RAY REYNOLDS 254-897-

1471 oR (TDD) 1-800-RELAY-TX (1-800-735-2989)

Ron Hankins, President Brett Nabors, Vice President

Margaret Drake Dr. Steven Vacek

Bryan Barnes Max Bly

Jeannie Simpson

LJ



JUNE 2020 FINANC?AL ANALYSIS

REVENUE

INPATIENT/OUTPATIENT:

Hospital lnpatient Revenue is below budget by S233,981. There were only 14 admissions in June with a
budget of 22 per month. As of 7/27/20, July is currently at 15 admissions.

Hospital Outpatient Revenue is over budget by S20,804; and we are at a favorable variance of
52,778,828 for year-to-date. In June we had 86 surgeries and scopes which is a steady climb back to our
normal average of 110 per month. We had 65 in May, and only 20 in April.

EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT:

In June we had 370 ER visits. Still low compared to monthly averages of 476 ER visits seen during the
first quarter of our fiscal year; however, still a good increase from the 261 visits in April and 318 visits in
May.

SENIOR CARE:

Sr. Care is below budget by !5i46,234 for the month, with an unfavorable variance of 5138,912 for the
year. Patients are being treated by telemedicine and this will continue into the foreseeable future.

NET REVENUE

For June we have an unfavorable variance of S465,579. Year-to-date also shows an unfavorable

variance in the amount of 52,735,436. The discounts and allowances calculate at 80.5% which is moving
in the right direction since it was 86.3% in April but still not close enough to the budgeted amount of
73.3%.

EXPENSES

SALARY, WAGE AND EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE:

In June we had an unfavorable variance of S177,381 in salary, wage and benefit expense, and for the
year an unfavorable variance of S154,612. We continue to staff temp checkers at the hospital and plant
and this expense is included in our salary, wage and benefit expense. Temp checkers for the hospital
will continue into the new fiscal year and will be budgeted for. Temp checkers for the plant will be
reimbursed by Luminant, if that continues, and that revenue will be included in Other Income. We do

not have definite word on the amount of staff needed at the plant, as yet, but it will be included in the
budget as soon as we have a better idea. Also, in June we paid employees a total of 5158,133 for
COVID-19 Pandemic Incentive payments, which was approved by the Board in the May Board meeting.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES EXPENSE:

We continue to have higher than expected legal expenses from our ongoing disputes with Blue Cross.

Unfavorable variances in plant expenses were due to the contracted services to fix air conditioning
issues in both the ER and 2"d floor of the hospital. Also contributing to the unfavorable variance is the

high cost of the contracted ER doctors. If we get back to the point where our ER visits are over 450

',



month then we would start seeing a significant decrease in the amount we have to pay for these
contracted services. Also included in June was an unbudgeted payment of Sll,700 to the architect firm
for their design services on the Wellness Center which are 95% complete.

OTHER EXPENSES:

Unbudgeted expenses due to COVID account for the majority of unfavorable variance in Other Expenses.
June COVID expense was 522,524, and S126,767 year-to-date.

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES:

In June we had an unfavorable variance of 5213,166 for total operating expenses. Year-to-date, the
unfavorable variance totals 51,521,677. Of that amount, Sl,285,036 is related to 135 professional fees
realized prior to termination of the agreements.

1115/UC REVENUE

On June 24fh, we received S622,327 from the TX Dept of Health and Human Services for our DY9
Uncompensated Care payment. On June 2'd, we sent up (also referred to as an "IGT" which stands for
Intergovernmental Transfer) S187,079 which means a net of S435,248 was recorded on our June income
statement. On July 25fh, we received S195,000 from the TX Dept of Health and Human Services for our
DY9 DSRIP payment. On July 2'd, we IGT'd S54,836 which means a net of S140,164 will be recorded on
our July income statement.

OTHER INCOME

In June we recognized another S222,971 in deferred stimulus revenue, leaving a balance of S2,225,421
in [)eferred Revenue.

NET INCOME/LOSS

In June we had a favorable variance of 552,987 and year-to-date we have an unfavorable variance of
Sl,371,970. However, as of June 30fh, we have S5,872,353 in the reserve account and Days of Cash on
Hand is at 141 days.

Please Iet me know if you have any questions regarding the information above.

B Ovw
Becky whitsitt

CFO

C



PRELIMINARY RESULTS

07/27/20 06:25PM
GLEN ROSE MEDICAL CENTER - HOSPITAL

BALANCE SHEET

AS OF: 06/30/20

PAGE 1

Current Month Prior Month

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

CASH

FINANCIAL RESERVE ACCT

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES

LESS DISCOUNTS AND ALLOWANCES

NET PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

OTHER RECEIVABLES

INVESTMENT IN NURSING HOME

INVENTORY

PREPAIDS

TOTAL OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

INTERCOMPANY RECEIVABLE

TOTAL C{JRRENT ASSETS

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

REAL PROPERTY

FIXED EQUIPMENT

MAJOR MOVABLE EQUIPMENT

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS

LESS ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

TOTAL PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

TOTAL ASSETS

1,536,376.17 2,556,023.08

5,872,353.27 5,ln,704.44

7,408,729.44 7 , 727 , 727 . 52

75,067,187.45 75,159,368.42

(67,752,427.99) 167,774,564.38)

7,314,759.46 7,384,804.04

1,214,09ti.20 1,192,759.48

(1,972,080.00) [1,972,080.00)

678,514.45 679,533.82

164,650.95 156,579.67

85,181.60 56,792.97

16,397,322.52 16,246,750.49

31,205,993.02 31,416,075.02

19,501,942.99 19,501,942.99

2,610,329.86 2,607,337.21

7,647,728.72 7,639,944.27

237,755.82 237,755.82

(15,619,079.75) [15,516,927.67)

14,378,677.64 14,470,052.62

45,584,670.66 45,886,127.64

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABIIITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILITIES

TOTAL CURRENT LJABILITIES

LONG TERM DEBT

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE

NET INCOME ILOSS)

PRIOR YEAR FUND BALANCE

TOTAL FTJND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

3,188,357.93 3,063,427.63

6,331,904.48 6,805,437.26

9,520,262.41 9,868,864.89

12,768,194.85 12,774,036.19

22,288,457.26 22,642,901.08

(1,371,969.94) (1,424,956.78)

24,668,183.35 24,668,183.35

23,296,213.41 23,243,226.57

45,584,670.67 45,886,127.65

Th



[prttuuiypff
GLEN ROSE MEDICAL CENTER - HOSPITAL

OPERATING/INCOME STATEMENT 07/27/.20 06:25 PM
FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING 06/30/20

MONTH

ACTUAL BTJDGET VARIANCE

---------- Y E A R

ACTUAL

TO DATE------------

BUDGET VARIANCE

265,675.79

3,678,316.34

62,284.91

339,112.72

4,345,389.76

499,656.33

3,563,522.49

108,519.31

433,102.17

4,604,800.30

[233,980.54)

114 , 793 . 85

146,234.40)

193,989.45)

(259,410.54)

REVENUES

HOSPITAL INPATIENT

HOSPITAL OUTPATIENT

SENIOR ADULT PROGRAM

ANCILLARY OUTSOURCE

TOTAL REVENUE

3,089,901.08

34,911,623.09

837,762.03

3,836,826.50

42,676,112.70

4,496,906.97

32,071,702.41

976,673.79

3,897,919.53

41,443,202.70

(1,407,005.89)

2,839,920.68

(138,911.76)

(61,093.03)

1,232,910.00

1, 390,498.G2

(2,428,325.77)

1,842,780.32

2,777,861.13

3,582,814.30

762,575.46

1,403,237.81

383,529.03

1,583,294.93

6,584.16

3,376,645.93

1,228,154.37

12,739.19

2,811,854.80

(259,485.39)

(2,771,276.97)

(206,168.37)

(465,578.91)

DISCOUNTS AND ALLOWANCES

MEDICARE/MEDICAID
BAD DEBTS

MANAGED CARE/OTHER
CHARITY CARE

TOTAL D & A

NET REVENUE

15,386,580.03

(246,930.05)

16,296,049.98

2,922,459.61

34,358,159.57

8,317,953.13

12,629,140.29

3,451,761.27

14,249,654.37

59,257.44

30, 389, 813.37

11,053,389.33

(2,757,439.74)

3,698,691.32

12,046,395.61)

12,863,202.17)

13,968,346.20)

12,735,436.20)

781,423.75

186,746.18

113,845.32

267,610.67

57,352.42

11,682.58

38,786.76

41,717.93

102,152.08

95,938.74

10,050.69

31,773.90

1,739,081.02

604,043.12

188,856.79

128,598.11

234,661.35

52,344.70

14,082.25

24,610.69

47,910.56

102,152.08

79,204.22

21,970.83

27,480.52

1,525,915.22

(177,380.63)

2,110.61

14,752.79

132,949.32)

15,007.72)

2,399.67

114,176.07)

6,192.63

.oo

(16,734.52)

11,920.14

14,293.38)

1213,165.80)

EXPENSES

SAT.ARIES AND WAGES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

snpprzgs

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

RENT/LEASE PAYMENTS
INS{JRANCE

u'rna'rzgs

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

DEPRECIATION/AMORTIZATION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

INDIGENT CARE PROGRAM

SENIOR ADULT PROGRAM

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

5,590,999.94

1,600,093.63

1,241,613.83

3,489,586.43

492,916.83

121, 918.84

226,230.90

372,4B6.95

919,368.72

815,545.29

129,474.84

254,677.39

15,254,913.59

5,436,388.08

1,699,711.11

1,157,382.99

2,111,952.15

471,102.30

126,740.25

221,496.21

431,195.04

919,368.72

712,837.98

197,737.47

247,324.68

13,733,236.98

1154,611.86)

99,617.48

(84,230.84)

(1,377,634.28)

(21,814.53)

4,821.41

14,734.69)

58,708.09

.00

1102,707.31)

68,262.63

17,352.71)

11,521,676.61)

(976,505.56) (297,760.85) (67a,r*q.'n) NET OPERATING INCOME 16,936,960.46) (2,679,847.65) (4,257,112.81)

292,637.56

35,188.73

435,248.80

(51.80)

13,581.12

252,887.99

1,029,492.40

52,986.84

293,632.31

17,449.92

50,000.00

.00

11,883.00

52,573.44

425,538.67

127,777.82

[994.75)

17,738.81

385,248.80

(51.80)

1,698.12

200,314.55

603,953.73

(74,790.98)

OTHER INCOME

DISTRICT TAX REVENUE

LUMINANT REVENUE

1115/UC REVENUE
LAB OUTSOURCE REVENUE

MOB-RENTAL INCOME

OTHER INCOME

TOTAL OTHER INCOME

NET INCOME/LOSS

2,642,920.71

293,529.26

708,133.26

(51,917.66)

99,484.85

1,872,840.10

5,564,990.52

11,371,969.94)

2,642,690.79

157,049.28

450,000.00

.00

106,947.00

473,160.96

3,829,848.03

1,150,000.38

229.92

136,479.98

258,133.26

(si,g:ir.s6)

(7,462.15)

1,399,679.14

1,735,142.49

12,521,970.32)

'C



07/27/20 06:25PM

GLEN ROSE HEALTHCARE INC 501A

BALANCE SHEET

AS OF: 06/30/20

PRELIM?NARY RESULTS

Current Month Prior Month

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

CASH

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS

208,924.72 73,441.38

208,924.72 73,441.38

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECRIVABLES

LESS DISCOUNTS AND ALLOWANCES

NET PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

INVENTORY

PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

PROPERTY PIaT ANT) EQUIPMENT

FIXED EQUIPMENT

MAJOR MOVABLE EQUIPMENT

LESS ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

TOTAL PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

TOTAL ASSETS

499,552.17 429,787.50

(302,329.84) (266,058.88)

197,222.33 163,728.62

78,312.66 78,312.66

7,007.59 4,299.44

85,320.25 82,612.10

491,467.30 319,782.10

16,281.02 16,281.02

112,617.68 112,617.68

(80,583.20) (79,583.20)

48,315.50 49,315.50

539,782.80 369, 097.60

I,IABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILITIES

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

INTERCOMPANY LIABILITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES

981,789.11 903,818.35

105,200.42 121, 185.99

1,086,989.53 1,025,004.34

14,425,254.17 14,274,682.14

15,512,243.70 15,299,686.48

FUND BALANCE

NET INCOME (LOSS)

PRIOR YEAR FUND BALANCE

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BAIaCE

(1,271,523.07) (1,229,651.05)

(13,700,937.84) 113,700,937.84)

(14,972,460.91) (14,930,588.89)

539,782.79 369,097.59

=a



PRELIMINARY RESULTS

GLEN ROSE HEALTHCARE, INC. [501A)

OPERATING/INCOME STATEMENT 07/27/20 06:25 PM
FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING 06/30/20

MONTH

ACTUAL B{JDGET VARIANCE

---------- Y E A R

ACTUAI,

TO DATE

BUDGET VARIANCE

545,230.43

545,230.43

758,159.55

758,159.55

REVENUES

(212,929.12) REVENUE - OUTPATIENT

(212,929.12) TOTAL REVENUE

4,899,329.54

4,899,329.54

6,813,435.95

6,823,435.95

(1,924,106.41)

(1,924,106.41)

267,059.56

267,059.5ti

278,170.87

405,410.11

405,410.11

352,749.44

138,350.55

138,350.55

174,578.57)

DISCOUNTS AND ALLOWANCES

MANAGED CARE/OTHER

TOTAL D & A

NET REVENUE

2,463,451.63

2,463,451.63

2,435,877.91

3,648,690.99

3,648,690.99

3 ,174 , 744 . 96

1,185,239.36

1,185,239.36

(738,867.05)

240,461.80

58,899.46

20,457.12

39,031.28

12,898.34

2,700.72

3,260.09

.00

1,000.00

8,624.24

387,333.05

269,201.57

86,322.36

26,425.01

43,559.09

12,427.83

5,842.81

3,258.34

58.33

1,000.00

9,103.70

457,199.04

28,739.77

27,422.90

5,967.89

4,527.81

(470.51)

3,142.09

(1.75)

58.33

.00

479.46

69,865.99

EXPENSES

SALARIES AND WAGES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

SUPPLIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

RENT/LEASE PAYMENTS
INSURANCE

UTILITIES

REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE
DEPRECIATION/AMORTIZATION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

TOTAL OPERA'flNG EXPENSES

2,289,030.46

710,287.62

206,790.73

410,350.71

112,271.57

47,800.86

28,503.12

71.02

9,000.00

67,039.33

3,881,145.42

2,422,814.13

776,901.24

237,825.09

392,031.81

111,850.47

52,585.29

29,325.06

524.97

9,000.00

81,933.30

4,114,791.36

133,783.67

66,613.62

31,034.36

(18,318.90)

[421.10)

4,784.43

821.94

453.95

.oo

14,893.97

233,645.94

(109,162.18)

67,290.16

(41,872.02)

[104,449.60)

17,083.34

187,366.26)

[4,712.58)

50,206.82

45,494.24

NET OPERATING INCOME

OTHER INCOME

NET INCOME/LOSS

[1,445,267.51)

173,744.44

[1,271,523.07)

(940,046.40)

153,750.06

(786,296.34)

1505,221.11)

19,994.38

(485,226.73)

10



PRELlMlNARYqREsULTS

07/27/20 06:25PM
SOMERVELL COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

BALAN('E SHEET - CONSOLIDATED

AS OF: 06/30/20

PAGE 1

Current Month Prior Month

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

CASH

FINANCIAL RESERVE ACCT

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS

1,745,300.89 2,629,464.46

s , 872 , 353 . 27 5,171,704.44

7,617,654.16 7,801,168.90

ACCOtJNTS RECE'[VABLE

PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES

I,ESS DISCOUNTS AND ALLOWANCES

NET PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABI,E

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

OTHER RECEIVABLES

INVESTMENT IN NURSING HOME

INVENTORY

PREPAIDS

TOTAL OTHER CURRE,NT ASSETS

INTERCOMPANY RECEIVABLE

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

75,938,782.15 75,961,198.45

(68,426,800.36) [68,412,665.79)

7,511,981.79 7,548,532.66

1,214,096.20 1,192,759.48

(1,972,080.00) (1,972,080.00)

756,827.11 757,846.48

171,658.54 160,879.11

170, 501.85 139,405.07

14,425,244.14 14,274,672.11

29,725,381.94 29,763,778.74

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

REAL PROPERTY

FIXED EQUIPMENT

MAJOR MOVABLE EQUIPMENT

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS

LESS ACC{JMULATED DEPRECIATION

TOTAL PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

TOTAL ASSETS

19,501,942.99 19,501,942.99

2,626,610.88 2,623,618.23

7,760,346.40 7,752,561.95

237,755.82 237,755.82

(15,699,662.95) (15,596,510.87)

14,426,993.14 14,519,368.12

44,152,375.08 44,283,146.86

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILJTIES

TOTAL CTJRRENT LIABILITIES

INTERCOMPANY LIABILITY

LONG TERM DEBT

TOTAL LIABILITIES

4 , 170 , 147 . 04 3,967,245.98

6,437,104.90 6,926,623.25

10,607,251.94 10,893,869.23

14,425,254.17 14,274,682.14

12,768,194.85 12,774,036.19

37,800,700.96 37,942,587.56

FUND BALANCE

NET INCOME [LOSS)

PRIOR YEAR FUND BALANC:E

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

(2,643,493.01) (2,654,607.83)

8,995,167.13 8,995,167.13

6,351,674.12 6,340,559.30

44,152,375.08 44,283,146.86

if



PRELIMINARY RESULTS

SOMERVELL COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

OPERATING/INCOME STMT - CONSOLIDATED 07/27/20 06:25 PM
FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING 06/30/20

MONTH

ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE

---------- Y E A R

ACTUAL

TO DATE

BUDGET VARIANCE

265,675.79

4,079,713.97

545,230.43

4,890,620.19

1,390,498.62

(2,428,325.77)

2,109,839.B8

2,777,861.13

3,849,873.8G

1,040,746.33

499,656.33

4,105,143.97

758,159.55

s , 362 , 959 . 85

1,403,237.81

383,529.03

1,988,705.04

6,584.16

3,782,056.04

1,580,903.81

(233 , 980 . 54 )

(25,430.00)

1212,929.12)

(472,339.66)

12,739.19

2,811,854.80

(121,134.84)

(2,771,276.97)

(67,817.82)

(540, 157.48)

REVENUES

HOSPITAL INPATIENT

HOSPITAL OUTPATIENT

GLEN ROSE HEALTHCARE (501A)

TOTAL REVENUE

D?SCOtJNTS AND ALLOWANCES

MEDICARE/MEDICAID
BAD DEBTS

MANAGED CARE/OTHER
CHARITY CARE

TOTAL D & A

NET REVENUE

3,089,901.08

39,586,211.62

4,899,329.54

47,575,442.24

15,386,580.03

[246,930.05)

18,759,501.61

2,922,459.61

36,821,611.20

10,753,831.04

4,496,906.97

36,946,295.73

6,823,435.95

48,266,638.65

12,629,140.29

3,451,761.27

17,898,345.36

59,257.44

34,038,504.36

14,228,134.29

11,407,005.89)

2,639,915.89

11,924,106.41)

(691,196.41)

(2,757,439.74)

3,698,691.32

1861,156.25)

12,863,202.17)

(2,783,106.84)

13,474,303.25)

1,021,885.55

245,645.64

134,302.44

306,641.95

70,250.76

14,383.30

42,046.85

41,717.93

103,152.08

104,562.98

10,050.69

31,773.90

2,126,414.07

873,244.69

275,179.15

155,023.12

278,220.44

64,772.53

19,925.06

27,869.03

47,968.89

103,152.08

88,307.92

21,970.83

27,480.52

1,983,114.26

(148,640.86)

29,533.51

20,720.68

(28,421.51)

15,478.23)

5,541.76

114,177.82)

6,250.96

.00

(16,255.06)

11,920.14

14,293.38)

(143,299.81)

EXPENSES

SALARIES AND WAGES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

SUPPLIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

RENT/LEASE PAYMENTS
INSURANCE

UTILITIES

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

ngppbcxx'nou/moprzzx'nou
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

INDIGENT CARE PROGRA)jl

SENIOR ADUnT PROGRAM

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

7,880,030.40

2,310,381.25

1,448,404.56

3,899,937.14

605,188.40

169,719.70

254,734.02

372,557.97

928,368.72

882,584.62

129,474.84

254,677.39

19, 136, 059.01

7,859,202.21

2,476,612.35

1,395,208.08

2,503,983.96

582,952.77

179,325.54

250,821.27

431,720.01

928,368.72

794,771.28

197,737.47

247,324.68

17,848,028.34

(20,828.19)

166,231.10

(53,196.48)

11,395,953.18)

(22,235.63)

9,605.84

(3,912.75)

59,162.04

.00

(87,813.34)

68,262.63

(7,352.71)

11,288,030.67)

. (1,085,667.74)

1,096,782.56

11,114.82

(402,210.45)

442,622.01

40,411.56

(683,457.29)

654,160.55

(29,296.74)

NET OPERATING INCOME

OTHER .[NCOME

NET INCOME/LOSS

(8,382,227.97)

5,738,734.96

12,643,493.01)

(3,619,894.05)

3,983,598.09

363,704.04

14,762,333.92)

1,755,136.87

13,007,197.05)

E2-



z
Lu
h
2

!!0
Oz
J'
-la-q;5
(,? ,'
02
LLIO
:J!-:

O
H<
(/)-!
p,'ort5
2
LLI
ml
0

0h Th X
e € ;

)- N?tT'?M

<, Ei
0- *- us
N S a
y0

WW

kk
We0
€6ffi
*' ai'
-€0

O

f

0 .pzt
€f)i
Jl

z SNS
WOB

uj
*' u-' u)
W 1 e
@€O

z

uJ

;l :!!;) q e
ol'?-
:l@e
f

Q

't- S
4')004'-00
*@D

m a)-
*N
-ffl

a'}

0 D :o
a:i <t €h
@ n m>o

m< Ei
S' ai' n
et-a)
D*

NN

0 D €'> ;o
role(/)i

Ji
2';, :jl €4 y 6

z

Lu

(il N v>
(XHioqmoo

51 N. z
%l y= SQ

nN

xbo
DIO
a)m

CQ

o=il5ol le
colcoloo

-I -l

LOI(')
xlca

-=;11 N-l -'-
'Wlc')

(Q I C)) l *
oiil'lS?l5?R
',"IIRI'-.1-fl
Qll(X)IC!) [ols

a:ilca l-l -l

cqlco l
a:ilcol;o
€NlO)110

:ll S-l S-l "
lll;lo';

ffl(O
u'iloi

-l

u)l?
l
I

lxl-IX
@)11xlaill
,11S1CQ1B
J'll 't l "o
6)11u)1a)
ll.ll(Ql(Q

Nl'w
t

l

!< l y l a'
CDIIJ)lf'-

mEll'?-l'?-l:"la,11 -l -ly

§ljllBlel
N l":Il'rlS

-I -l

L
?l? l

:l?ltffl
=ilslsl=f
(51loo-l;
a;ill=l(G)yR0

01061lo- -l

(N I *

N l ("} I X
a:iilF'l!!Sl'o
;11(Ia)ja)B
sll!-I=il
51la)114)
Zll€Ol(X) l

l
l

m
rffl

;II:'3L-I'j
.lll(OISI N
ollol€')l ffl
Ollojsl ffl

f l

WPJ
aOm
a')€')

WW

Wffl
ye'>

N

NH
ma')
W@

P)u)
00n
yt'>

NW
N

oln
? l ?
cyl6
osln
olo
yl€

n

a:ilco
cal:
016)
€')lu)
0)IN
? l €]0

P)

y l 01
fk')
fIN

-l

oiln
'wl?
cylu'i

Pl

caE
NIN
C%ll0
a:ilai
oilas

flH
01(@
=?lc41
oolto
Ola')
€%ll00
f

Sm
a)15'}
a)ltJ)
il c'i l
uylg2ii
coE

N

Sl@
SIM
(ODD
ff

a:ilm
yl@

515
;el9
jIm.

-l

cvla'i
?ll
€')10
f

U)
n
c
a)

S
U)
C
0

:5
art

o
O

l

0
C%I
o
C%I

z
:)

s
?

(0

u)
LLI

-:
a)
f
o
O
/

-€Q
art

LL

T)
C
ffi

a)
p

a
a}

0
a

E
a)-
:

'$
s
n
C:

e
o::
o
U)
o

O

2
i
o
o
J

-m

0
a
a

-(O
('6

Cj)
:}
o
n

E
-U)

a;i
U)
:)

o

o

41 )c l U)
<lailG'11 a)l '-
hi:xi.0

=i'o[
§l§l7
ilzlol;<

art
O

)
o
alU)
&l(
:lll%-'10
0i=()l:
nl()
(fiia(01!
Jl?
-10
m'lO
Cl((
,E,,12:;l(
a)l'am?g1B
- i-j-l

9lo
ols- 13

0
C%l

c
:}
i

D
S
D

C%l
(0
t"y

0

(0

(')
u)
00j

'f%
CD 'f

0
€

4'}
u'i
W

0
C%l

>
m

2

(')

a:i

10
v
(0

0)
(Q
D

€')
S
S

*
@
N
f

X
t%
0
N

X
v
1
f

X
gi
a
f

(0
D

a
a
f

1
S
S

0
(N

Cl
<

C%I
CQ
S

a)
a)
€Q

a)
u)
S

Ln
o
a)

'f%
(0

S

C')

N
1
0

N
0
W

0
C%l

m

x

0)

0)

€')
S
S

";r
(0
0)

C%I

Cj)
't
't

(')

4'l
'f

v

(O
W

W

f

0
C%I

J)
ai
L

'f
(0
D

(0
'ta

v
v
'f

S
v
C%l

0
f

(')

P)
W
ux

@
H
N

f

0
C%l

c
ai
i

LD
(0
LO

a)
't
u)

'f
S
C%I

(X)
0

7€
cvl@
sim

'/%
0
co
S

1
f

ffl

e
0
'f

'f

0)

o
(D
0

co
(0
a)

v
co
@')

(')
S
'f

S
(0
0

7€
col@
sim

'4
v
10
CQ

W

W
f

'f

N
e
0

f

0)

>
o
z

D
a)
0

C%l
'+
'f

'f
u)
'r

€0
S
€') =lj N

S

e
B
f

a
S
n

f

0)

-;
o

C))
D
0)

a)
o
0

C%I

(0
0
D

S
0)
N il

'/%
(0
D

(N

0
c
4')

ux
a)
N

f

J
<
s

A
U)
o
:!:

ai
)
C:
ai
>
ao
C(

o
z

€/)
c
o

5
ai

o
o ;

a
O

)
o
U)

)
o
J0
m
u

U)
c
o

5
ai

o
o

U)
c
o
*d

O
e

o
O
z
z
71
m

o
S



GI..EN ROSE MEDICAL CENTER

COST CENTER SCHEDULE

FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING 06/30/20
ANCILLARY CLINIC CONSOLIDATED

07/23/20 06:56 PM

MONTH

ACTUAI, BUDGET VARIANCE

---------- Y E A R

ACTUAL

TO DATE------------

BUDGET VARIANCE

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

339J12.72

.00

.00

.00

.00

339,112.72

278,334.00

60,778.72

14,763.49

1,716.49

79.49

28,824.08

19,850.00

102.54

65,336.09

.oo

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

433,102.17

.00

.00

.oo

.00

433,102.17

373,023.28

60,078.89

14,915.33

1,435.84

1,512.50

14,699.75

19,850.00

378.51

52,791.93

151.84

(280.65)

1,433.01

[14,124.33)

.oo

275.97

(12,544.16)

.00 N PLANO CLINIC-OUTPATIENT RE 4,383.32

.00 PLANO CLINIC-OUTPATIENT REVE [13,208.32)

.00 MCKIN CLINIC-OUTPATIENT REVE (102,438.62)

.00 FRISCO cbxuxc-ourpurygu'r REV (18,006.53)

.00 ALLEN CLINIC-OUTPATIENT REVE (62,524.27)

.00 CLBRN THERAPY-OUTPATIENT REV 281,939.10

.00 ASID SELECT-OUTPATIENT REVEN 1,521.36

[93,989.45) CLBRNIMAGING-OUTPATIENTREV 3,015,771.17

.00 DENTONCLINIC-OUTPATIENTREV (3,341.89)

.00 CRSS RD CLINIC-OUTPATIENT RE 3,840.00

.00 ALEDO CI,INIC-OUTPATIENT REVE 172,552.16

.00 WTHRFRD CLINIC-OUTPATTENT RE 556,339.02

(93,989.45) 3,836,826.50

94,689.28

699.83

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

DlSCOlMT8 AND ALLOWANCES

NET REVENUE

EXPENSES

SALARIES & WAGES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

SUPPLIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

RENT/LEASE PAYMENTS
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OTHER REVENUE AND EXPENSE

105,634.04

12,345.11

14,508.53

1,431,460.38

205,014.08

8,184.69

1,777,146.83

3,043,949.21

792,877.29

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,897,919.53

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,897,919.53

3,357,209.52

540, 710.01

134,237.97

12,922.56

13,612.50

132,297.75

178,650.00

3,406.59

475,127.37

4,383.32

(13,208.32)

(102,438.62)

(xe,ooe.s3)

(62,524.27)

281,939.10

1,521.36

(882,148.36)

(3,341.89)

3,840.00

172,552.16

556,339.02

(61,093.03)

3U,260.31

252,167.28

28,603.93

577.45

(896.03)

(1,299,162.63)

(26,364.08)

(4,778.10)

11,302,019.46)

(4,55';ii3r) 7,286.96 m,844.33) TOTAL REVENUE OVER EXPENSE (984,269.54) 65,582.64 11,049,B52.18)

i#



o
N
6
N
%
or
m
o
N

0lU51ffilNlaleolm
WIBI l lfQlv-IIW
ml l l l l IN

'n

ffilRl'l'oEl'oll$
-11 -I l l l 11-l

m?oi?
@10101 l?'t
?INM M

ml"tFMlS-l?
ml 01 l l-IINI Io
mlm

ieilg
? l %%
? t @
%lfQ

l@

911!

ailsl*tntmloolm
MH@l l IMlv-IHO
ml l l l l IN

Mlf'i-H%llwffl
91f'll l l?!
-11-l I l l 11-i

a'i l * l"'eq I"oo-
51Mle)lffl
a51ql-41a§
=alol-il6

m?
W ffl W
Q l? ':!
-il-ilal-i

?W ff N
f'i m N

@lMlhlmHn
o?ojsjmjh
fflie61;l;IS

A
UJ
B

(!I

o
N
o
N

o
N
6
N

o

o

oll!:

-@ ll s@
110

o

o

Hi
a:l',
511-to
A
jffl
@!"

gy
(l=i
ul'q
E

Ejl>
(l(
Sl
Bt

a:lz
ualx
?1!
21
(ffl
u
JIW
41'
(D
m

a
uJ

llz
s<

W I Pl
(/)
0
cz

Ig
Zl=
j; l ?a
J
o

o
Z

o
N
o
N

o
N
a
N

o
N
o
N

011
Nll
@11
Nll

o
N
6
N

o
N
6
N

art
m
o
N

o
j
6
N

o

gl Nl ol -il ol mllg
-11 l l l l llm

!jl Nl 01 NI Nl all'
.-11 l l l l llffl

"l 11 -l 01 01 011:

gl -il ol ol -il ollg
01 l I l l 11.4

l"-

#l "I ol ol -l -Il#

:l 'I ol ol "l -llfi

!ol"101-lmloll!';

'lmlal-l-l@IH

gl%l@l-lol'

xl"lol"I'lo

!Nl -,l Nl ol *l o
mlffl

!E!l *l ol ol ml o
N

€l:lolol"l'o

=lslolol'l"

@1g1o1-'1"1o

q1o'1o1"1-'lo

oll,o
110

all,o
mii@

lHe

ulll,@
W 11 e)

1101

Olls@
u'l it ei

11@
S

"11!

oll.@4
Wll@

I?W
'p4

@ill,@
Wii@

11?
m

"'Ilm

011!

o

el"Iol"lol-'11!,
ffl

!jl'l@l -l-'1011!!?
-il'-l l "l"-l llm

wl *l-lol-loll!!.
'pj

"01"lalolmloll!:!

:l"lolol-l-llq

41a"1o1o1"1-'114

:l'lol-lmloll=

o"1m1o1"1-'1o11z

oolmlmlm
NlmlmlN
elWlfNl0
A l 6 l A l ;

IH)10
*lu)IFI
elle@le'}

l

o
o

e'J

olwlailui
%l(X}lff)11
I-ljl-lj(:)11-l
,-il,-il.Thl,-i

ailololo
(:llffllQl@
=;leileilei

@ilffil*ffll
fQlOIWlN
@llOleOl(:}
61;Iil;

olololo
OiOl(:ll(:)
il=61=ili

elm
ullN
61B
:l:

Qll lulu o
o

€')

Psl@
MltQ
mIN
41;

l

u'i
o
'pal

'P;

Bl@
IDICI
mlm

010
qlq
eilw

mIs
alQgim
@110
60;

l

o
o
;

olto
ejit%
eiiv

OH)
ON)
eile4

j

elmlolo
ffllv-1101%

qlallOIW
al61616

(:)10101 t-
(:)i el ol €
(')l(%llmlml

hlhlyleo
Wl%l%lfl
ojhjojo

I-il61-il-i

oolololo
@qlqlu',l@
Nleoleo1m

s
(J
o

art
m
a
N

-.1 '$1 -'l -l -'l ')
N '?1g1m1o1m1o' @ills@

Wii@
W
m [[][II"[fflNia)lmtl"".'l'.?:11"l l l l" l" NNX)IWII l"olOlOlOl@

Nl@1011 l'!lQlQla!IQ
:41:lal:'11 l-ilil-'l=61-a

)==;



ojojojo

o
N
a
N

S
Th
N

?
-l l

%

or
j
a
N

A

m

0
N
6
N

? 11
111 rl l r

(21 R
:?l3
(l(q

l1
l"I I r'l l rl l r

,lo
--Nzl ;?N

jll
rl l r! l llrm

!IRII:
51glE"
IINII

Wl olololo
>Ioll".
(lNIR%l
!IRII

h olololo
5' l oh 11 "m
Algll'J
(INII

czl@ll'.
<IS'll"
!ihii

110
ollQ
Nllm

olololo

Bi 1:11 ',
uil llffl
'IRII

IIW
oll*
Nllm

alolal0

zl;4
(i@
Pll(q

IIQ
@IIB
gll@i

ojojojo

lllgo

WlHllff'ouil'llcq
alRll

olololo

w olololo
)l@IIw
O g a 11 ei011 a

gll'N
Nll!

ffiM ojojojo

giiiiiii
IC,



JTf"e]-6 l o N l n o l rs ?
01 191(X)mfQ
v-il imismoi

'?

o
N
6

alola Nlmlmlw?gi
011 lmlWmN
ml imimmo

N
%

@l
S

o
N

ololo

m,jg
u>0%

ololo

=BlR
:)l:?
(IN

ololo
,J
jloN

z. l fl
=:iH;'
PlsH

0lal0 'p4 l a I N l fQ
ml lmlm u's

y 11 M
91lN
%:'511-

ololo
>l(:)
(IN
zlg

uillui
;11,.i
Qll

&&ln
Alo
mIN

czl9
ololo glolgl;

ml lmlm
v4
m -ilol-tlell; ololola'llo'llollgll"'11 I;Ifirrll='lrql lru!thmaar

7€@
(IN
!IQ

ololo uOD% @ moohoo ciaauiuisuiM ui%wNgi% ngo
* ss 11 uu ntsi s@u Dg

tQ WN €,
M

,J
Jii1,,i@
.sf4

ololo NlOINlm
00 lmlN 6

'p4 {-41 o l o lJlm-rjnrmlnra=]'ii1jii;ilnnnrI I RQlRQlThlMMleNlm."" @l fQ I-l Pl ffl !-l N S
I I llllll?lllll"11"l ?'.= m " '. A
I I Illlll?llllllll"'l"'l.'.' fl

to
ZiN
<io
'IIN

ololo r'l l rN I In
il -il

in
$111

u')11(q
t@IIN
411;
M

@IR
(,1W= l !,,

01010 u o u ui u o o s rs rJ?r5;N?;lrarn?rar3;lrlfi;ilrlrm mN W . mimi?ixiihpumi?ioiiuiimrsngi
"? llFl?lllll"11"l?l'oll"l'P ". A

fl

?

)al351g
ZIN

ololo !lol':l":l

i
ll&l

Ml "lolol'll'll r1o1o1=11=11"11411B11?rqra"irair'ir
i-l@i
him

@I!,

ololo WfQahN m
m IN }?n811 Iololol'll'lrllallall iai=i:r'iiiiiaiiaii"'iigirv

f4

rslololrsl*l lololmlnlmloi-l*l? N o or g ts m e s g *
l l lNltql l I I ioimioimi? N@*aiDssai@g

IIIIIIIIIIIIM ' "oo fl

M Bommootquih Woo%MWhThNooh
v4?...?"?". O e fQ @l m "=."""l 'D N a) tQ 'p4 B u1 f') N h

@o o a o

o o o o o

o o

? r> ? rn rn ra ra M 71 Mll?lNl?lulllll@+laN . N N v4 % fl
IIIIM?IIIIIMMM f') MN

o o o

-l@l-l";'11";'11 i"rri""ii=ii'oiiaiiaiwrs

1l



Public Relations/REM Report
July 2020

Attended Marketing Meeting in Burleson, Healthcare Professionals.

Attended local Marketing meeting, all GR business.

Covid Updates, with Judge Chambers and Dr. Vacek.

Attended Lions Club Meeting.

Marketing Professionals Meeting in Glen Rose, Iocal health agencies.

Working with Carter BloodCare for community blood drive, August 7fh.

Met with representative with Dr. Webb's office regarding potential specialty clinic office GR.

Working with Cross Timber Ortho for new doc's schedule and announcement for GR and Pecan
Iocations.

Preparing for upcoming season sponsorships with GRISD banners at the stadium as well as the fall sports
calendar, The Promise and sponsored the Field of Flags for 4fh of July.

Volunteered for Many Mansions 1"f Annual Golf Tournament, nonprofit group for single and widowed
mothers.

Will be working with local radio station for upcoming school sports, typically thru basketball season.

Discussed with GRHS student council representative partnership for a personal hygiene closet to be
located in the nurses office at both the jr high and high school nurses office. We will stock the shelves
with community donations, date to be determined.

REM

No July Meeting.

We will have the Kick Start My Heart timed race event for February.

rg


